
TO: Principals 

FROM: Sharon McCleese 

GUILFORD 
County Schools 
SOAR TO GREATNESS 

RE: Report Card/Interim Schedule 2020/21 School Year 

Deena A. Hayes , Ch.•,irp,r,;011. Boa,cl ol E-:h,r:it,Y· 
Sharon l .  Contreras, Ph.D. I Superintendent 

2020/2021 Report Card/Interim Schedule 

Interim Reports 
Traditional 

Interim Reports 
Block 

Grading Period 
Ends 

Workday(s) 

Report Cards to 
Students 

AP 

Created: 07/28/2020 

QTR 1 

Sept 21 

Sept 9 
Oct 5 

Oct 16 

Oct 19 

Oct 28 

Osei Sarfo 

QTR 2 QTR 3 

Dec 2 Feb 23 

Nov 18 Feb 10 
Dec 14 Mar 4 

Jan 15 Mar 26 

Jan 19 Apr 5 

Jan 28 Apr 14 

712 N. Eugene Street I Greensboro, NC 27401 I P 336.370.8100 

QTR 4 

May 4 

Apr 14 
May 17 

Jun 3 

Jun 4 

Mailed 
by 6/15 

Guilford County Schools administe,·s all educational programs. employment activities and admissions without discrimination because of race. religion, national 
or ethnic origin, color, age, military service, disability, marital status, parental status. or gender, except where exemption is appropr·iale and allowed by law. 




